MEMO
To:	County Commissioners
From:	Dakota McKinnon, Clark County Recycling Authority Administrator
Date: 	September 10, 2025
Subject: Special Saturday Recycling Expansion

Introduction
I’m writing to request an expansion of the Special Saturday recycling program. A recent survey has brought to our attention the potential benefits of expanding the Special Saturday recycling program. 
Discovery
Through this survey, we discovered that with expanded business hours that there would be more people willing to participate. With extended advertising, there could be potential for more people as well. Due to extended hours and advertising, there is potential to create a profit since labor cost essentially be offset. 
Proposal
Not only is this beneficial to us, it benefits the whole community by reducing the amount of used motor oil and solid waste ending up in our environment. In order to reap these benefits and benefit the community, I suggest the expansion of the Special Saturday recycling program to be monthly and ask for more funding towards advertising to reach a broader audience. 







